Fw: Please continue item #2000
Suzanne Allen de Sanchez to: Cynthia C Johnson 01/06/2010 04:24 PM

Suzanne Allen de Sanchez, MPA
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
El Dorado County

530.621.5394
—— Forwarded by Suzanne Allen de Sanchez/PV/EDC on 01/06/2010 04:23 PM -

From: Judi E Harkins/PV/EDC

To: Suzanne Allen de Sanchez/PV/EDC@TCP, Norma Santiago/PV/EDC@TCP, The
BOSONE/PV/EDC@TCP, The BOSTWO/PV/IEDC@TCP, The BOSTHREE/PV/EDC@TCP, The
BOSFOUR/PV/IEDC@TCP, Gayle A Erbe-Hamlin/PV/EDC@TCP, Louis B Green/PV/EDC@TCP

Date: 01/06/2010 03:25 PM

Subject: Please continue item #21

The Child Abuse Prevention Council Coordinator, Elizabeth Blakemore, apologizes, but due to the holiday
was not able to contact the prospective appointee and would like to continue this item off calendar.

20, 09-1445 Supervisor Santiago recommending Verna Dreisbach be appointed
to

serve as a member on the El Dorado County Child Abuse Prevention
Council for a term to expire January 2012. (Cont'd 12/8/09, Item 49)

Thank you,

Judi Harkins

Assistant to Supervisor Norma Santiago
District V, Lake Tahoe

El Dorado County

530.621.6577

530.573.7918



